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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo


MEETING DATE:	January 14, 2025

TO:	Board of Supervisors

FROM:	Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters

SUBJECT:	Resolution accepting an amendment to the California Secretary of State’s Grant Award known as Voting System Replacement, Grant Award Agreement #18G30129, providing an extension for counties with any unused funds to August 31, 2026 


RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: This third amendment to the California Secretary of State’s Grant Award, Standard Agreement #18G30129 will not change the amount of funds for the grant, but simply updates the agreement end date.

BACKGROUND:  This award is administered by the California Secretary of State. The grant award provides the County of Nevada with three to one matching reimbursement funds, subject to the provisions of this agreement and all requirements under state and federal laws, regulations, and procedures. The original agreement awarded a maximum of $449,500.00, which was passed and adopted by the Nevada County Board of Supervisors on February 12, 2019 (Resolution #19-052). The grant was later amended by the Secretary of State to include an additional $286,415.30 of funding for a maximum of $735,915.30, which was passed and adopted by the Board on February 11, 2020 (Resolution #20-038).  The Board passed a second amendment (Resolution #22-152) to extend the deadline for submitting reimbursements to December 31, 2024. This third amendment extends the deadline for submitting reimbursement claims from December 31, 2024 to August 31, 2026, for counties with any unused funds.

Item Initiated by:	Corey O’Hayre

Approved by:	Natalie Adona

Submittal Date:	December 26, 2024
Revision Date:
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